
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Wednesday, July 05,2006 4:20 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Lee Eng Tan; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; 
Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM 
060330-TP - BellSouth/TWC Information Services - Adoption of BST/KMC Data 

Dorothy, 

I've reviewed the above docket and have determined it should be styled as a pure adoption. BellSouth's letter indicating 
modifications are made to the underlying agreement appears to be in error because I didn't see anything within the 
adoption papers modifying the underlying agreement. 

Please change the docket title: to remove "with modifications'' and to show this as a pure adoption (per 2.07.C.5.b APM); 
in addition to this change, the event codes should be changed to include only a memo to docket file (and date) and a close 
docket date. Besides the change to the title removing "with modifications", the CLEC name should be changed to show it 
as it appears in MCD - TWC Information Services (Florida) LLC d/b/a Time Warner Cable (TX835). 

Robyn, F Y I. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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